Paul Bu'lo!d

From: Bonora Q.C,, Doris <doris.bonora@dentons.com>

Sent: March 29, 2022 11:37 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: Sawridge Trusts- Action 1103 14112 - Transfer of Assets; Asset Transfer Application

- heard September 27 and 28, 2021 (Our File No. 551860-1)

It was confusing, sorry about that.

This is the email that should be posted:

March 29, 2022

Counsel: Justice Henderson has received the submissions regarding the proposed
terms of the order from the Trustees, the SFN and the OPTG. If there are any further
submissions please provide these to Justice Henderson by Friday. [April 1, 2022]. If
no further submissions are received, then Justice Henderson will sign one of the two
proposed orders.

Sincerely,

Caroline Grigorovich
on behalf of Justice J.T. Henderson

Caroline Grigorovich
Court oFQueei’s Judicial Assistant to:
BenchotAMberta Justice L.A. Ackerl
Justice J.T. Henderson
Justice S.E. Richardson

E: caroline.grigoravich@albertacourts.ca
P: 780-415-0069
F: 780-427-0334

Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta
6™ Floor, Law Courts

1A Sir Winston Churchill Square
Edmonton, Alberta T5J OR2

Doris C.E. Bonora, Q.C.

Partner
My pronouns are: She/Her/Hers

What's Next? The answer is Talent. With more than 20,000 people, 12,000 lawyers and 200 locations,
Dentons has the talent for what you need, where you need it.
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